

City Clerk Department

Nikolin Vangjeli, City Clerk Stephen A.J. Pottle, Deputy City Clerk Clare M. Robbins, Assistant City Clerk

BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 18TH, 2023, 5:30 P.M. ESTHER HOWLAND CHAMBER, WORCESTER CITY HALL

Call to Order by the Chairperson
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of the Minutes of the March 21st meeting

Annual Organization according to the Worcester Home Rule Charter, section 7-1(c):

- I. Election of Chair
- II. Election of Secretary
- III. Notice of appointment of Vice Chair

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Update on the 2023 Annual Street listing.
- 2. Update on the Nomination Papers for the 2023 Municipal Elections.
- 3. Preparation for the 2023 Municipal Elections season.
- 4. Discussion concerning poll workers for the 2023 Municipal Elections season.
- 5. Discussion regarding the 2023 Municipal Election early and mail-in Voting.

Adjournment:

Next Meeting Date:

TO PARTICIPATE VIRTUALLY DURING THE MEETING:

PHONE NUMBER: 415-655-0001
ACCESS CODE: 160-935-9156#

ATTENDEE ID: #

Log in via your computer:

https://cow.webex.com/meet/ElectionCommissionwebex



City Clerk Department

Nikolin Vangjeli, City Clerk Stephen A.J. Pottle, Deputy City Clerk Clare M. Robbins, Assistant City Clerk

Board of Election, Commissioners' Meeting Minutes

Date: March 21, 2023

Location: City Hall

Members Present: Acting Chair Winifred Octave, Paul Franco, and Cecilio Gonzalez.

City Officials Present: Niko Vangjeli

Meeting was called to order at 5:35 pm

Pledge of Alliance was said.

Minutes from 2/15/23 meeting approved.

1st Business Item: Update on Changes of State Voter Registration Data Base to accommodate additional precinct splits and 2023 Municipal Election Changes. Changes have been made to the database in concurrence with the State. School Committee Candidates can now access the database from the clerk to access the name and addresses of the voters in their district.

2d Business Item: 2023 School Committee and City District Elections. This item is combines with the 1st business item.

3rd Business Item:2023 Polling Locations. The clerk is proposing the same locations this year as last year except for the splits.

4th Business Item: 2023 Annual Street Listing. Mail listing forms. More than 2,000 have applied to vote by mail.

5th Business Item: 2023 Municipal Election Candidate Guide.

Clerk created the guide to provide the candidates with information about the precinct districts and data base to help with their campaigns.

6th Business Item: 2023 Nomination Papers Update. Nomination papers are ready to be handed out by April 4th. GIS team provided the guidance to the clerk with the information necessary for candidates to have what they need to collect signatures and identify voters within the district.

Clerk will be meeting the city manager about increasing the pay for city poll workers.

Next Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 18th at 5:30 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 5:55 pm.



City Clerk Department

Nikolin Vangjeli, City Clerk Stephen A.J. Pottle, Deputy City Clerk Clare M. Robbins, Assistant City Clerk

Candidate Name	Office	Street Address
Khrystian King	At-Large Council	9 Victoria Ave
Jose Rivera	At-Large Council	23 Fenton Drive
Donna Colorio	At-Large Council	10 Homer Drive
Johanna Hampton-Dance	At-Large Council	44 Park Terrace Road
Maydee Morales	At-Large Council	1 Guild Road
Bill Coleman	At-Large Council	11 Wall St. #2
Kate Toomey	At-Large Council	50 Ideal Rd
Domenica Perrone	At-Large Council	3 Bates Ave. #2
Joseph Petty	At-Large Council	2 Grove Heights Dr.
Jonathan Rodriguez	At-Large Council	40 Vincent Circle
Thu Nguyen	At-Large Council	27 Wachusett St.
Luis Bonilla	At-Large Council	1 Brookline St.
Morris A. Bergman	At-Large Council	11 Kensington Hts
Jenny Pacillo	District 1 City Council	62 Clark St.
Joseph Rubino	District 1 City Council	224 Park Ave. Apt 2
Robert Diaz	District 1 City Council	12 Intervale Rd.
Larry Shetler	District 1 City Council	123 Holden St. Apt K15
David Peterson	District 1 City Council	7 Cherokee Road
Candy Mero-Carlson	District 2 City Council	42 Benedict Road
Robert Bilotta	District 2 City Council	20 Dallas St.
George Russell	District 3 City Council	30 Dolly Drive
Feanna Jattan-Singh	District 3 City Council	37 County St.
Theodore Kostas	District 4 City Council	44 Blossom St.
Maureen Schwab	District 4 City Council	23 Canton St.
Maria Montano	District 4 City Council	53 Freeland St. #3
Katia Norford	District 4 City Council	16 Preston St.
Luis Ojeda	District 4 City Council	9 Shirley St.
Etel Haxhiaj	District 5 City Council	4 Englewood Ave
Tracy O'Connell Novick	School Committee At-Large	135 Olean St.
Laura Clancey	School Committee At-Large	2 Westport Circle
Susan Mailman	School Committee At-Large	24 Holden St.
Maureen Binienda	School Committee At-Large	18 Chestnut Hill Lane
Molly McCullough	School Committee District A	5 Hockanum Way
Vanessa Alvarez	School Committee District B	109 Austin St.
Dianna Biancheria	School Committee District C	8 Ventura Road
Jermoh Kamara	School Committee District C	7 Porter St.
John Patrick Reed	School Committee District E	4 Columbus St.
Jermaine Johnson	School Committee District F	36 Zenith Drive